

CHEDWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA – PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 11th APRIL 2016 – 7.30 pm.

APOLOGIES:

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES: Parish Council Meeting, 14th March 2016

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS:

OPEN SESSION FOR THE PUBLIC:

36.0 MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION:

36.1 Communication between Parish Council and the Public:

- a) The Website, Twitter, Facebook, H & V News, Newsletters – To receive a report from the working party

36.2 Neighbourhood Plan:

- a) To receive an outline for a questionnaire from Councillor Morgan & decide if the council wishes to proceed

36.3 Traffic in Village and Road Matters:

- a) Conservation Verges – To receive an update from Councillor Bell
- b) Signage for Church – To receive an update
- c) Queen Street & Gallows Lane - To receive an update
- d) Protecting verges around The Manor and the Church - To receive a report from Councillor Fulford on progress with setting up a working group to look into ways of protecting verges.
- e) Overgrowth on Cooks Hill – Councillor Poulton
- f) Flooding on the Airfield Bend – Councillor Broad

36.4 Footpaths:

- a) MacMillan Way Footpath Marker at Setts Farm – To report on progress regarding the replacement sign.
- b) Horses Ash Lane – To receive an update on clearance of overgrowing trees
- c) Footpath Wardens – To receive a progress report from Councillor Bell
- d) Definitive Map Modification Order Confirmation & Notice - Hills Farm
- e) Improvements to Stile – Email from Phil Coates
- f) Overgrown footpath on Parish Council land from Diggers field to Fields Road - To discuss arranging for it to be cleared

36.5 The Playing Field:

- a) To consider email received from Folk Camp
- b) Review of Charges for use of Playing Field – See email from Chairman

36.6 The Grass Keep Field:

- a) The Diggers Plot - To consider the condition of the plot and discuss its future in advance of the renewal of the lease in May
- b) Fencing - To receive quotations for replacement of a section of the fencing

on the north eastern boundary of the field

AGENDA – PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 11th APRIL 2016 – Page 2

- 36.6 Improving Telecommunications:
 - c) Gigaclear Installation & Improving mobile phone signals without MIP
- To receive an update
- 36.7 Defibrillators:
 - a) To receive an update on the VETS scheme
 - b) The eXbox Defibrillator - To receive an update
- 36.8 Revision of Standing Orders - To consider the suggested amendments
- 36.9 Village Litter Pick – To receive an update
- 36.10 Lower End Chapel Graveyard - To receive an update
- 36.11 Items Arising from Email & Correspondence:
 - a) GAPTC Being a Better Councillor Training Event 13thApril

37.0 PLANNING:

37.1 Applications:

CD 3338/1/S Evenlode - Alterations
CD 9544 Orchard Barn – Extension & Alterations
CD 7416/D Pinkwell Farmhouse – Extension & Garage
16/01389/TCONR Barbican, The Rookery – Tree Works

38.0 FINANCE:

- 38.6 Fresh Air Fitness (Final Payment) £3993.90 Retrospective
- 38.4 GAPTC Membership £201.29
- 38.5 Council in receipt of £3296.43 2nd Part of Active Together Grant

39.0 OTHER BUSINESS:

- 39.1 Items for Hill and Valley News - To decide any items to be included in the May edition

NEXT MEETING: Annual Parish Council Meeting - Monday 9th May 2016 at 7.30 pm.